PRINCES TRUST — OPPORTUNITIES FOR YOUNG PEOPLE

From: London Outreach <LondonOutreach@princes-trust.org.uk>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 1:54 PM
Subject: The Prince's Trust - Weekly Update (25/08/2022)

SPOTLIGHT

Explore (16-25)

Come and learn new skills, develop confidence, and identify and set your own goal on our 8-week
personal development programme. You will take part in a range of activities sports to drama and
photography to cooking, helping you to learn and gain the skills that will support you to move
forward into work, education, or training.

This programme offers group activities, one-to-one support, employability sessions and skills
development to help young people build confidence, get motivated, meet new people, and identify
and achieve their goals!

Main Programme: Monday 5th September — Friday 28" October

Location: The Prince’s Trust Morgan Stanley Centre, Poplar

How to sign up: Email Natalie — Natalie.Strange@princes-trust.org.uk

Ant & Dec’s Making it in Media (16-25)
Ant & Dec’s Making it in Media programme with The Prince’s Trust has partnered with media and TV
specialists to give you an insight into what happens behind the scenes. You’ll learn about a broad
range or practical skills and insider knowledge through masterclasses on topics such as script writing,
camera work, lighting, video editing and more. This course is a great opportunity to explore what it
takes to make a TV show and to learn more about the range of careers available in the media and
entertainment industries. As well as all of the above, this programme also gives you the chance to:

e Gain hands-on experience and training

e Meet industry experts and gain valuable advice

e Make your own mini-TV package and showcase it at our celebration event

e Opportunity to interview for variety of media roles exclusively for those that complete the

programme!

This course is designed for young people with no previous education or experience in media. To be
eligible, you must not have studied media or related subjects at college or university level.
Taster Day: Tuesday 30" August
Main Programme: Monday 5" — Friday 16" September
How to sign up: Call Customer services on 0800 842 842

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

Main Programme: Monday 5th September — Friday 28™ October

Location: The Prince’s Trust Morgan Stanley Centre, Poplar

How to sign up: Email Natalie — Natalie.Strange@princes-trust.org.uk
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Get Started in Product Design with Makerversity: Furniture Sustainability (16-25)
Come and join the product revolution tribe...

This exciting weeklong programme, taking place at Somerset House, London, will be focusing on
furniture product design and sustainability heralding social consciousness and societal challenges. Be
a part of this cutting-edge global phenomenon.

You will be given the opportunity to learn the full design processes from the initial idea, prototype to
final form with the support of world class leaders and innovators. Updating your STEM skills with the
latest technology in digital and graphic design. You will walk away with exciting projects that are
portfolio ready and expose to industry employment opportunities.

Taster Day: Monday 5" September 2022

Main Programme: Monday 12" September — Friday 16" September

Location: Somerset House, London

How to sign up: Email Kassandra — Kassandra.Charles@princes-trust.org.uk

Get Started in Product Design with Marvel (18-30)

Do you want to learn new skills in product design with Marvel? During this weeklong programme
you will be taught skills from industry specialist to aid in the design of a special range of products
that will feature on ShopDisney! Watch this video to check out the amazing products that were
designed on last year programme! https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0AWmX1g5jic&t=79s
Taster Day: Tuesday 6" September

Main Programme: Monday 12" September — Friday 16" September

How to sign up: Email Ricky — Ricky.Joshua@princes-trust.org.uk

Get Hired as a 999 Emergency Call Handler with London Ambulance Service (18-
30)

3-day employability programme that supports you through the application process to become a 999
Emergency Call Handler with London Ambulance Service. The programme will also involve a Q&A
session with a 999-call handle and the recruitment team at London Ambulance Service. Upon
completion of the course participants will be given the chance to apply for the 999-call handle role. If
successful in the role, you would be based in the Waterloo or Bow call centre.

Information Session: Thursday 8" September

Main Programme: Tuesday 13" — Thursday 15" September

Location: The Prince’s Trust Morgan Stanley Centre, Poplar

How to sign up: Health & Social Care Sign Up Form | The Prince's Trust (princes-trust.org.uk)

Welcome Session (16-30)

We are hosting fortnightly welcome sessions for young people who want to find out more
information about The Prince’s Trust and our opportunities. These will be held through Microsoft
Teams in a video conference format. Young people can watch the presentation and get involved as
much as they want. Afterwards, a staff member will follow up 1:1 and progress them onto our
programmes.

When: Thursday 8" September

Where: Microsoft Teams

How to sign up: Call Customer services on 0800 842 842 or Submit details via MS
Forms here

Get Into Cyber Security with Althaus Digital (18-30)

Would you like to explore a career in Cyber Security? It is one of the fastest growing sectors in the
digital economy with roles having great salaries and progression opportunities! This programme is
the first phase of a pathway through to sustainable employment and career progression in Cyber
Security, working with Althaus Digital and the Chartered Institute of Information Security (ClISec).


mailto:Kassandra.Charles@princes-trust.org.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3DoAWmX1g5jic%26t%3D79s&data=05|01||035df0d1313e44753a3908da869a0124|cb04bef9264548789610b356c70f8f64|1|0|637970293292387088|Unknown|TWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D|3000|||&sdata=dkwl%2BR9LjRdHwISeNAtgG8wWOnjq1R3UPzR0wn6tV84%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Ricky.Joshua@princes-trust.org.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fservices.princes-trust.org.uk%2Freferral&data=05|01||035df0d1313e44753a3908da869a0124|cb04bef9264548789610b356c70f8f64|1|0|637970293292387088|Unknown|TWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D|3000|||&sdata=urKId0NYxpIgWNpwsn6qbPRXPwZQ41EN8yB7GASkTBk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2FPages%2FResponsePage.aspx%3Fid%3DaAtwVheHd02CavK-NeA3_7cEtqhz7jxDht8ZkYEJgVVUQ1ZYSFVETjRHVTAyVjhITFFaWVJVTDdWWS4u&data=05|01||035df0d1313e44753a3908da869a0124|cb04bef9264548789610b356c70f8f64|1|0|637970293292387088|Unknown|TWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D|3000|||&sdata=bGGiSpeP4TqEYmJIxvL1XXSydIEUTbgedR9LDKxT8RY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2FPages%2FResponsePage.aspx%3Fid%3DaAtwVheHd02CavK-NeA3_7cEtqhz7jxDht8ZkYEJgVVUQ1ZYSFVETjRHVTAyVjhITFFaWVJVTDdWWS4u&data=05|01||035df0d1313e44753a3908da869a0124|cb04bef9264548789610b356c70f8f64|1|0|637970293292387088|Unknown|TWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D|3000|||&sdata=bGGiSpeP4TqEYmJIxvL1XXSydIEUTbgedR9LDKxT8RY%3D&reserved=0

This programme will lead to paid apprenticeships and further training.
The programme will cover:
e Key concepts of Cyber Security and its importance
e Common threats to security systems
e Protection strategies
e Different types of software and hardware
You don’t need previous experience or qualifications, but it is important you have an interest in
cyber security. Also due to the nation of the work if you have a criminal record, please us know as
this will need to be checked.
Taster Day: Monday 12" September
Main Programme: Monday 19" September — Friday 7" October
Location: The Prince’s Trust Morgan Stanley Centre, Poplar
How to sign up: Email Veslyn — Veslyn.Mclean@princes-trust.org.uk

Get Into Retail with Marks and Spencer (16-30)
Are you currently unemployed and want to gain work experience with a highly respected retailer?
The Prince’s Trust will be working with Marks and Spencer to run a 4 week work experience
programme in one of their retail stores, supporting you to gain a wide variety of key transferable
skills, whilst being trained as a customer assistant. This is a fantastic opportunity for anyone wishing
to enter the retail sector and gain essential experience to add to their CV!
Some key info:
e Hours of work during the programme: Monday — Friday, 09:30am — 4:00pm. Potential for
weekend work.
e Full support from Prince’s Trust mentor throughout, including employability skill
development days and store visits.
e Opportunity to secure a 16 hour 12-week fixed term contract upon successful completion of
the programme
e Uniform provided by M&S
e Lunch provided by M&S
e Travel expenses can be reimbursed by M&S or JCPs.
e This programme is open and encouraging referrals for Ukrainian refugees.
Taster Day: Tuesday 20" September
Main Programme: Monday 3™ October — Friday 28" October
How to sign up: Email Imogen — Imogen.Fletcher@princes-
trust.org.uk and/or Lauren — Lauren.Bouch@princes-trust.org.uk

Get Into Digital Marketing with WYK Digital (18-30)

The Prince’s Trust and WYK Digital are excited to present this 11-week programme focusing on the
digital marketing sector. This programme will expose all participants to training and working with
real businesses, predominantly using Facebook and Google marketing tools. With support with
dedicated expert trainers, industry mentors and skills coaching, young people will build up a huge
range of skills both soft, technical, and also practical. Upon completion of the course, participants
will be given the opportunity to apply for jobs with some of the largest digital marketing companies
in the world and given support with the guaranteed interviews. Over 75% of participant's secure
permanent work in the digital marketing industry within 3 months with starting salaries of 20-22k!
Watch our Graduation Show Reel from November 2021

Main Programme: November 2022

Where: Pan- London

How to refer: Click here to sign up
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Get Hired in Health & Social Care (18-30)Monthly 3-day employability
programme with guaranteed interview with up to 3 employers within the NHS or Social Care.
Roles may include HCA, Activities Coordinator, Admin Assistant, Receptionist, Pharmacy, Catering,
Support Worker and many more!

How to sign up: Health & Social Care Sign Up Form | The Prince's Trust (princes-trust.org.uk)

Get Hired as an Assistant Ambulance Practitioner with London Ambulance Service
(18-30)

Monthly 3-day employability programme that supports you through the application process to
become an AAP (please note you must have as existing driving licence).

We also offer financial support to help you upgrade your current driving license to a C1 so that you
are able to drive an ambulance.

How to sign up: Health & Social Care Sign Up Form | The Prince's Trust (princes-trust.org.uk)

Explore Enterprise (18-30)

Support to start a business covering everything from business planning and marketing to
sales, budgeting and tax as well as the opportunity to work with a business mentor.

How to refer: Call Customer Services on 0800 842 842

Development Awards (16-30)

Our Development Awards can cover the cost of course fees, tools or equipment up to £160 in order
to help young people achieve their goals and move into education, training or employment. For
more information, visit our website here.

Princes Trust are open from 9am to 6pm, Monday to Friday. Young people can get in contact with
us by:

e Live chat with us online here

e Call us for free on 0800 842 842

e Using our referral form Click here

For updated advice, guidance and resources, please visit our dedicated Coronavirus Support Hub.

‘Follow’ us on Facebook, Twitter & Instagram - now covering the latest updates from across London
and the South of England.

Best wishes,

London Outreach Team.

Confidence. Courses. Careers.

Change your life, or be there to help a young person change theirs
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